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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp i
Sent:  Wednesday, September 15, 2010 1:53 PM T
To: 'Michele Abbott '

Subject: RE: RECEIPT POCKET, LLC / L10000091652 «

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please a.llow 2 to 3 business
days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
- . |
Division of Cerporations E
|

. 3

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Custpmer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michele Abbott [mailto:mabbott@cscinfo.com)
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 1:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RECEIPT POCKET, LLC / L10000091652
Importance: High

Please change the principal office address, malllng address and Member,
Israel Gual's address to:

4323 BAYSIDE VILLAGE DR., APT 205, TAMPA, FL 33615

Thank you.

Michele Abbott

Customer Service Specialist
Corporation Service Company
800.927.9801, ext. 3296
302-636-5454 fax

Hours: M-F, 8:30am-5:30pm EST !
www.cscglobal.com

Would you like online real-time access to your transactional orders

and deal documents? Click here or visit www.cscqlobal.com.
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